

Robert Crestani
Project Director
Department of Education
C/o School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8 259 George Street
SYDNEY, NSW 2000

Attn: Kendal Caynes (Kendal.caynes1@det.nsw.edu.au)

01/05/2023

Alexandria Park Community School (SSD-8373)
Validation Report – Phase 2.2 Development, Condition D26

Dear Mr Crestani

I refer to the Validation Report submitted to the Planning Secretary under condition D26 of SSD-8373.

I note the Validation Report for Phase 2.2 Development:

- has been reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues have been raised with the Department;
- indicates the remediation and validation works, undertaken within the project site, have been conducted as per the Remedial Action Plan and several Remedial Works Plan;
- confirms the capping layers installed are appropriate to mitigate potential risks, provided the capping layers are maintained over the long term, subject to implementation of a Long Term Environmental Management Plan (LTEMP); and
- contains the information required by condition D26.

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the Validation Report: Phase 2.2 Development, Revision v3 dated 29 March 2023, prepared by Tetra Tech Coffey, for our information under condition D26 of SSD-8373.

I remind you that condition D26(b) also requires the Applicant to submit a copy of the Validation Report to NSW EPA and Certifying Authority, therefore, please submit a copy to the identified authorities if it already has not been done so.

Please ensure you make the Validation Report publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Jeremy Martin at jeremy.martin@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Shiraz Ahmed

Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary